William Gott

From: Smith, Traci

Sent: November 29, 2021 2:13 PM

To: William Gott

Cc: Perry, Jacob; Strangway-Calder, Robyn
Subject: 2020 Annual Financial Statement Audit
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Liam

As discussed, | wanted to confirm if Southgate would like to retain BDO to provide audit services for the 2021 annual
financial statement audit.

Southgate has been an important and valued client of BDO for many years and we look forward to the opportunity to
continue to work with you.

Unfortunately, due to staff shortages we would be unable to commence the year-end audit until June 6.

This timing would allow us to have a team lead by Jacob Perry, Manager, who lead the team in 2020 and who has
extensive municipal experience.

We would also commit to attending the early August Council meeting to present the draft financial statements for
approval.

This commitment will only be possible if municipal staff are able to have all journal entries, account analysis, and
working papers prepared prior to the commencement of the audit.

This includes all opening balances, capital asset and reserve transactions and that few, if any, journal entries will be
required once the audit proceeds.

Please confirm if BDO will be reappointed for 2021 as soon as possible so that an interim audit can be scheduled for
the beginning of January.

Regards,

Traci
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Following guidance of government authorities, our local BDO office is open at a limited capacity. BDO partners and
employees also continue to work from home, delivering the highest level of service to our clients. To update your
commercial electronic message preferences, please go to our online subscription centre.

A la lumiére des directives des autorités gouvernementales, notre bureau local de BDO est rouvert, mais a capacité
limitée. Les associés et les employés de BDO travaillent de la maison et offrent la plus haute qualité de service a nos
clients. Pour mettre & jour vos préférences en matiére de messages électroniques, veuillez vous rendre au centre
d'inscription en ligne.

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me by telephone (collect if necessary) and delete or destroy any copies of it. Thank you.

BDO Canada LLP (and its affiliates), a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited
by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
Le cantenu de ce courriel est confidentiel et a l'intention du (des) destinataire(s) seulement. $i vous recevez cette transmission par erreur,
veuillez m'aviser immédiaternent par téléphone en utilisant le numéro mentionné ci-haut (& frais virés si necessaire). Veulliez effacer ou
détruire toutes copies de ce courriel regues, Merci de vatre collaboration
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